

Smith, Martha

From: Ryan Pratt <Ryan.Pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk>
Sent: 21 August 2023 17:11
To: Smith, Martha
Subject: A48 Drainage
Attachments: FW: Chepstow A48 Drainage Band 1 Marine License- The Crown Estate

Dear Martha,

I have checked the proposed position of the outfall and it appears to fall on non-Crown Land,

Kind Regards,

Ryan

Ryan Pratt | Portfolio Manager (Coastal)

Pronouns: he/him/his

M: +44 7823 762 068 T: +44 20 4534 5410



1 St James's Market, London, SW1Y 4AH
thecrownestate.co.uk



LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and subject to legal professional privilege and it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the sender know straight away. The Crown Estate's head office is at 1 St James's Market London SW1Y 4AH.

We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission.